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Park Amenity & Program Study:
* Highly Active Park

* Perimeter Running Track

* Dog Park

* Playground

* Pickleball

* Climbing Wall

* Plentiful Shade Trees

* Creative Seating

* Symphony Theme
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MATERIAL BOARD
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CENTRAL PLAZA RENDERING
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THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 21, 2025
TO: Elena Pascual, Senior Planner, City Planning Department
FROM: Andy Field, Director, Parks and Recreation Department

SUBJECT: Approval of Harmony Park General Development Plan and Naming

The Parks and Recreation Board reviewed and recommended approval by a vote of 8-0-0 the
General Development Plan for and the naming of Harmony Park on November 20, 2025. As
the Mayor appointed designee, I considered the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation
Board and hereby approve the General Development Plan for and the naming of Harmony
Park.

Sincerely,

Andy Field
Director, Parks and Recreation Department

Cc: Elyse Lowe, Director, Development Services
Tom Tomlinson, Assistant Director, Parks and Recreation Department
Brian Schoenfisch, Deputy Director, Development Services, Urban Innovation Division
Michelle Abella-Shon, Assistant Deputy Director, Parks and Recreation Department
Rebecca Malone, Program Manager, City Planning Department



